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Re: MUR 4408
1 am desply disappointed that the compiaint | fled e boon dlamissed.

Please send me 2 copy of your sbjecive evalustion wiish yewr letter indicates was

& is distizbing that you did not regard “an unsecured loen” |
you even investigsie 1o see I it was repaid? lnﬂuw o scbcing

| contribulions o pay &t up.
| wmmumﬁmmMﬁMh

As for the “lapse of ime”, whaose fault s that?
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Hon. Patsy T. Mink
Congress of the United States
House of

21436 Rayburn House Office Building
Washington, DC 20515-1102

Dear Congresswoman Mink:

This is in response to your January 12, 1996, letter regarding the
Commission’s dismissal of your complaint.

mmmuwm mmmp
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rate highly enough, they are placed in oar Central Enforcement Docket and are
considered for activation when staff become available to take on additional work.

If, however, sufficient staff resources do not become available after a
significant period of time, even the cases that otherwise warrant Commission
resources are closed without action. This is done becwuse effective enforcement
depends on the timely pursuit of complaints. Investigations concerning activity
more remote in time usually require a greater commitment of resources, primarily
because the evidence becomes more difficult to develop as it ages. The utility of
commencing an investigation declines as the cases age, until they reach a point
when activation of a case is not an efficient use of the Commission’s limited
resources.

As noted in our earlier letter, your complaint was rated under this objective
criteria. Although it rated highly enough to warrant the use of Commission
resources, we did not have the requisite staff resources to investigate the matter in

' Because these ratings are the basis of the Commission’s exercise of prosecutorial discretion, they are not
publicly available.




: If you have an additional questions, please do not hesitate o contact me at
(02) 219-3690.

Sincerely,

G.
Associate General Counsel
for Enforcement
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LLAWRENCE M NOBLE
GENERAL COUNSEL
FEDERAL ELECTION
399 E Street, NW
WASHINGTON, DC 20463

Dear Mr. Noble:

e Complaint

COMMISSION

against Robert Bunda,

1996

Ml 44y &

September 30,

Robert Bunda for Congress and

i

chard A. von

Gnechten as Treasurer,

and the Bank of Hawaii

rsuant to U.S.C.
ymmission investigate
ngress and Richard A.
mmittee"), and (3)

1] 0 0 L‘l L
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of unsecured loans
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Committee,

Honolulu, Hawaii 96813,

BE
Ml

loans were not

The report filed
Bunda cbtained a second
the amount of $35,000.

repaid as stated on the

section
(1)

the Bank
tain contributions made to Mr.

According to reports filed by

Bunda for Congress Committee,
customary fees pertaining

secured by
signature alone of Robert

f $100,000
35,000 was granted on

with the FE

A7
a2

7(g) (a) (1)
Robert Bunda,

I hereby request the

(2) Robert Bunda for
von Gnechten as Treasurer ("the
of Hawail ("the Bank") regarding
Bunda and the Committee in the
in the sums of $100,000 and of $35,000.

the Robert Bunda for Congress

the Bank of Hawaliili located at 130 Merchant Street,

made two unsecured loans to the Robert
one for $100,000 and one for $35,000.
to the loans were waived by the Bank.

any property.
Bunda, candidate for

They were issued under
the U.S. House.

1996.
1996.

was granted cn June 28, The

September
EC on September 9th noted that
unsecured loan from the Bank of Hawail in
The first $100,000 loan was apparently
Detailed Summary Page filed with the FEC on

Robert

=\

September 9, 13%%6 and a second loan for $35,000 was made to Bunda.

But for the BRank of Hawail lcan made cn June 28th the Robert Bunda
Committee would not have had funds with which to conduct a

campalg 4s of June 30th exclusive of the loan the Committee had
just $4,843.72. The Primary e-Lctxc“ date was September 21, 1996.
he records show that the Bank of Hawall was the principal

U
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financier of the Bunda campaign 1in violation of the campaign laws.
Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. section 4441b, it is unlawful for a
corporation or a national bank to contribute to a candidate for
federal office. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. section 431(8), a bank loan
to a candidate's committee constitutes a contribution unless the
loan is made in the ordinary course of business and on a basis
which assures repayment.

This loan was not made 1n the ordinary course of business. A
review of Robert Bunda's personal financial statement filed with
the Clerk of the House of Representatives on May 17, 1996, Mr.
Bunda reported less than $30,000 of income in the first five months
of 1996 and reported no solely held assets with values greater than
$1000. He reported two assets jointly held with his spouse worth
between $1000 and $15,000. Based on his financial statement filed
with the U. S. House of Representatives, Mr. Bunda could not be
regarded as having sufficient income or assets to support an
unsecured loan for $100,000. The Bank of Hawail exceeded its
authority and clearly violated the public policy against allowing
banks from using depositors money to advance the costs of a federal
campaign. The issuling of these loans without any security was done
solely for the purpose of advancing the Bunda candidacy, contrary
to the clear intent of the law.

The second loan of $35,000 was made to enable the Bunda Campaign to
continue as it was unable to raise sufficient funds to pay back the
Bank. Based on the rule of reasonable prudence in the conduct of
business the Bank of Hawaii exceeded its authority by issuing a
loan of $100,000 on June 28, 1996 to a borrower whose assets or
income did not support the issuance of such a large loan without
security or collateral. No ordinary applicant of similar
circumstances would be able to get such an unsecured loan.

The second loan of $35,000 must be viewed as substantiation of the
Bank of Hawailil's 1involvement in financing the Bunda campaign.

In light of the above. I respectfully request the Commission
investigate the Bank of Hawali's loans, extensions of credit and
other financial arrangements which together and singularly
constitute 1llegal contributions to Mr. Bunda and the Committee
as provided by law.

—¥ery truly yours,

PATSY |T. MIKNK

¥
.BOx 4452

olulu, Hawail 96812
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Attachments: 1. Reports of Bunda for Congress to FEC (July 15,
1996) (September 9, 1996)
2. Loan Documents
s Financial Disclosure Statement of Robert Bunda
(May 17, 1996)

I AFFIRM UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND
A‘CCU‘R’ATE TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE, p/s7#/ 7 (“/"_\C'((._J'g,,‘

I‘ /- — ) - . . 1 ‘- - /

NJad \ Pu AR s WP A AR
PATSY T. MINK Notary Public
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2-82-1995 1. 15aM P
REPORT OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS
For An Authorized Commitiee
(Summary Page)
NAME OF COMMITTEE (m ful)
Robert Bunda for Congress
ADCRE 55 (number and street) @ Check 4 G ferent than &;v:uw reported
733 Bishop Street, S‘“*e 170-9 [ FEC IDENTIFICATION NUMBER
[ CITY STATE ana 1P COOE i T STATEDISTRICT ( ol 313219
Honolulu, HI 96813 H1/02 S ST TS REFORT Ao ANENGVENTS
enoiuiu, N rd .._-‘]_ YES ‘A_; NO

USE FEC MAILING LABEL

4. TYPE OF REPORT

™ Agnl 15 Suaneny Report [ ] 12-Day Pre-Elect.on Report for the e _

J L

Tvpe of E'ecbon;

I F] Juty 15 Quanany Repor electon on nthe Stateof _______ R
[T] Octoder 15 Quanery Repon "] 30-Dey Post-Election Repon for the —

J beed

(Tvpe of Blecscn)
sasuary 21 Year End Rapan slecicm on _in ™a Sate of

u July 31 Mad-Year Report {Non-slecton Year Oniy) Termsnaton Asport

Ths repon contans

(1]

actny for @ Prmary Elecuon General Electon : Special Elacion g Bugioll Bischion
SUMMARY
e ] COLUMN A COLUMN B
5  GovenngPenca _APr11 1 weougn _oune 30, 1996 o g — N

w

Net Contnbubons (cther than icans)

0

.

a Total Contntautions (ofher than ioans) (rom Lre 11(eY) s v : 13'735'00 10'735'00

5 Tow Comrbution Refunds from Line 2031 IL_»_ - C | ) 0

¢ Net Contrtutions [other than isans] (subtract Lna 65) f-om 6/a) 10,735.00 10,735.00
7 Het Operating Expenaitures ) [ 5.891.28 5.891.28

a Towal Operating Expencriures ‘fom Loe 1 | C ) “JY O -l

0 *, 0
b) Total Ctfsets 1o Operaung Expenartures (om Line 14 .
- - — |
- -

¢ Net Cperatng Expenditures (subtract Lne T from T 5,891.28 ! S, 891"‘"

5 Cash on Hand al Close of Reporung Penca (rom Line 27 . ~ 104 ,843.72 For further informaton

—
] Cets ana Obbgaticns Owed TO the Communiee |
ltermize all on Schecule C anafor :w-:-mcuu D

Detts and “bi-gat-ors Oweaa BY the Commimee
nemiza all on Schedute C and/cr Schedue O 0.000.00

At A e v

cerify tnat | have examinad this Report and 0 tha past of Ty knowleoge and Deisfl 1 .s irue correct
and complete
Type or P Ant Nama of Treasurer

contact:
Feceral Elector Commussecn

. 399 € Sveat NW

Washingian DC 204432
Tol Free 900-424-3530
oca £02.219-342C

““'"""d von GHE\.hti"
Signatuse a!,T-.-murtr P Cate
d r ’ rd .
o A AL 7/15/96
B g -t 3 Ty ._‘.4
—
NOTE Submission o' fa'se egorecus & NCCTICat NPT Elon may U@ (he Derson Signrg s Recor o e penartes of 21U S C §4372

FEC FORM 3

(revised &4 57

ETTes
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DETAILED SUMMARY PAGE

ct Receipts and Disbursements
‘Page 2. FEC FORM )

Name of Commimee (in " Aegon o - o Pavioe ‘ g
Robert Bunda far Congress | p AP = June 30, 1558
COLUMN & i
| RECEIPTS ‘.'ohle;:.:l Pericd umzzL::T:-om |
11 CONTRIBUTONS other man cant) FRCM %
) ~essaLas Perters DThed Than Pruncgl Comimitiees : 7
‘IR LB SCNECUE A e e / THe
| Utamred - Cees = — | // ALY
o) Tow Of SEPTTBULCRS O MEVIELAR —me—m e —————— | 10,735.00 | 10,735.00 [vve
5) Pomcs Pary Comminess ——— - - — - -= Al
¢! Cmer Poimogl Commmees (ruch as PACS) L -~ ! . 1
< T™™e Cancscats | et i - L
9) TCTAL CONTRIBUTTONS (other Nan icans {add 1 1awH). (B} (c) and () | ;;/ 11 -s”;.-, gg . .
12 TRANSFERS FROM STHER AUTHORIZED COMMITTEES | . | . -
13 LOANS V00700 0 2
'8) Mgos or Guaranteed By he Candcate { 100,000.00 | 100,000.00 |

B! Ad Cuher Loans —_—
o) TCTAL JCANS a00 '3 are B

ta OFFSETS TC OPERATING EXPENCITURES (Hefunde. Repales. i)

18 OTHER RECE PTS Dangends mewel o°C |

1@ TOTAL BECEIFTS (gog 11is). 12 132 14 ana 'S) .‘-‘":':-3“':: [ 110,73 .:C ”:_e
17 OPERATING EXPENDITURES I : 891.28 | s 891.28 |

- 1 . { < . 2: !
18 TRANSFERS TC OTHER AUTHORAIZED COMMITTERS | _ | o '

| N L]
19 LUAN REPAYMENTS. T4
8 OF Lzans Made or Guarerieec by 'he Canoca™ - | “’

| il

. : 4

B Of AL Other Logns e — —— - [ - o0
S—

| S

2l TCTAL LCAN REPAYMENTS a00 'Pialang (D)) —— e — J

S REFONGE 5 SO AR Y YR

a) ngrecuasPersore Oher ™ Poibcal Commetiees

L RESCUSSES,. AT | —— S
31 Postcm Pty Commitees -- -- R
2l Po oY |‘.—-—- i
c) Other Pomcal Commemess suon ay PACE) — oo e o — - - 2cte
A TCTAL CONTRIBUTION REFUNDS (aad 20ia) (b)Y #ng (5)] ————— - = o
I r,///mzfmmmﬁ”ﬂm
2 OTHER DISRURSEMENTY — . .
R s o Attt 7 A e
22 TOTaAL JISBURSEMENTS (300 1T '8 ‘g 2042 and 2') —— — = g3 ena & RQ1 7§
, 831 .28 B891.48 o
l. CASH SUMMARY
23 CASH ON SANC AT BECINNING OF REPORTING PERIOD — g .
24 TOTAL RECE'PTS ™= S S€RC0 ‘rum Lre °6 ——{ ¢ 110,735.00
s iU 03 940 "
28 SUBTOTAL (adc Lre 23 anc Lre 24) —— S— i AR 5
26 TOTAL CISBURSEMENTS T=8 2EX00 from Lne 22 e = —1 s £ aQ1 *? .
27 CASH ON HANC AT SLOSE OF THE REBCATING PERIOC (8ubirac Lne 26 'om 25 —— - g 04,843.72 r

TRAANT Y



SCHEDULE C-1 .

Federal Elgction Commission

Washington, 0.C. 20463

LOANS AND LINES OF CREDIT FROM LENDING INSTITUTIONS

" NAME OF COMMITTEE A FLLL FEC IDENTIFICATION MUMBER

Supplementary for iInformation
found on Page _ | of Schedule C

l Robert Bunda for Congress

D P NAME MAILING ADORESS AND P CCDE CF LENDING NSTITUTION (LENDER) AMOUNT OF LOAN

| Bank cf Hawai: 100,000.00

] 111 S. King Street

Honolulu, HI 96813
| §/28/96
|

|A Has ioan been restucturec? X 1No  [] Yes If yes. date onginally incurred: '
ol
B. It ine of creait, amount of trus draw: 100 000,00 ; 'otal outstanding balance: 100.000.00 |
{ 1

| C. Are cther partes seconcanly habie for the debt ncurred?
{mNo [C] Yes (Endorsers ana guarartors must be reported on Scheduie C.) {

4
D Are any of the following piedged as coliateral for the loan: real estate. personal property, goods, negotiable instruments 1
| cartificates of deposit, chattel papers. stocxs. accounts recewabie, cash on deposit, or other similar traditional collateral? |

E ~No D Yeas f yes. specty:

| What '8 the vaiue of tthhs cotlaterai?

| Does the lencer have a perfected secunty interest in it? O o O ves '
|
E. Are any future contnbutions or future receipts of interast income, pledged as collateral for the loan?

M Ne Yes Ifyes, specty: _-dture Contridbutions 8  whatis the estimated vaiue? _100,000.00
- E] ‘ hf ~-asnh gn Hand After Election .

| A gepository account must be estabiishea pursuant to 11 CFR 100.7(b)(11)(i){B) and 100.8(b)(12)(i)(8). Date account '

| estabiisnea: 7/1/96 Location of accourt: __Bank of Hawaii 01-081683

'E it nedther of the types of collateral cescnbeo above was pledged for this ioan, or if the amount pledged does not egquai or |
‘exceed Ihe ioan amount state tne basis upon which this loan was made and the basis on which it assures repayment,

| G COMMITTEE TREASURER TE

| ~YPED NAME Richard A. von Grechten SKMNATURE 7/15/96

'H. Antach a signed copy of the ican agreement.

|| TO BE SIGNED 8Y THE LENDING INSTITUTION
Ta tha pest cf this nstitution s xnowledge, tne tarms of tha loan and other informanon regarding the axtension of
the ican are accuratle as stated above

The ioan was maade on terms and conaions (iIncluding interast rata) no more favoradie at the time than those
mpcsed for similar extensions of credit 1o other borrowers of comparable credit wornthiness.

This institution 1S aware of the requirement that a loan must be made on a basis which assures repayment, and nas
sompiied with the requiremaents set ‘orth at 11 CFR 100.7(b}(11) ana 10C.8(b)(12) in making this loan.

| AUT=ORIZED REPAESENTATIVE - | Tm.E DATE

! T it ;. | — ] ; ~ - > ¢ - a

Lovn P [ e— F . Goleo 4 s Mg | 151
R 4 \

TVPED NAME YGNATLRE i J L
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SCHEDULE ¢

Revied 3/80)

FROM KITv NEWS CHAMNELL 808 59

LOANS

“ v

‘a”_l - 1

S MNUMAFR i ';" a)

4 selainte BoNedUe Y

;--:-Cu-nnumfm

]

Robert Bunda for Congress

A Full Nama Madrg Address ana Z'P Code of Loan Soure
Bank of Hawaii
111 S. King Street
Honolulu, HI 96813

Bmchon. X Prmary Jenem Qther (2D8GHY:

Originas Amount
of Laen

100,000.00

SRIN AR 8T e
fiacce Ovtsnging |
ot Cines of This Penod

Telatve Pavee s

TaCale

Terma

Daie incuree_6 /28796 DewDus__ 7 /1/G7

LS Ad Endorsers o Juararuers i any) 10 hem A

| Full Name. Maing Aoarsss and 2P Coce
Robert Bunda

| Name of Enoioyer
Self-Employed

8
)

T
) YA
1745 Royal Palm Orive :Efifran-a S
wahiawa, Hl 96786 e A
! Amount g Ovtsanasrg .
! 3100,000.00 7 /
2 Full Mame. Masing Adcress ana 119 Cooe Name of Lmetoyer ?///,//’/////,////,;{/
LA A
T 07
o= ,,;;¢c;424g4;,,;
LSS AP
v ’/_r//’-,‘ -
T 0072
Amour! GUlrarteed OuSmnong LS A
3 ?{Qy?,
1 Full Name Madeg Adress and IIP Coow Nama ot Empioyer ;j'/ 7/
v
}Om.ﬂw' !‘IA/'/;"‘//;‘

3

: Ao Guarsrees Dunanarg
| 8

,

\\\S‘:

LU
W
\
N

L

-

B. Full Name. Maiing Acaress and JP Code o Loar Soure Ongme Amount Cumuiative Baymenn
of Loan To Zue
Elechon Prirmany Senem e | specy
Tems Cate ircurrea Sute Due “res Ruw “ S, e
ey =l N ————
— st Al Encorsan o Guaranions (4 aty) o fem @ / L - / ;/,,;i
A ———— a— - ’ S
T P Name Masng Accrets and 2IP Code Name of Emoecver . ]
7 /'y _’,-';‘, 4
77 ~
3 i A f,&
S 0abon - b/ /f /7
- S A
v 7 S A
- = s s
Amount Guearaness Oullancing LA A
3 1 A S,
L ; / ]
2 Ful Name, Madng Acdress ana ZIP Sooe Name o Emgiover . ]
r . / j". 4
A { 'i«i
A7 7
T — v 777
AmOurt GURIAMSeE DLt e 1 / e
L3 / A
f . /
{ 3 Fub Name Masng Aocress arg ZIP Coce “Bme of Emomye: oy
e 1
SOC DA 0™ e
| /s ]
Aoyt J,A-M_:-.-rax 4 1
< 1
— - — s P Ll
SUBTOTALS This Penod This Page (ochona
TOTALS This Penog (last page n [his ine ony
Carry outstanding baance onty to LINE 1 Schecuie D for the ne X a0 Scnecum D, carry forweid (o aowrcenae Ha o ey

O
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g 160 608 09 p— —Jure 290, |y
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1. Promnies 10 Poy oo beteroet Fate. The undevigrad ("Bomess’) prumbies 1o by (0 The order 8! JANK
FHAW
CEwa] g pbtey) ameant of 8 D00 QUL EE | w00 mueh Dersaf 8e shall havy been ﬁ..,.n.. by \:..'
Ford ond may reran sutitandig, fogeiter whbh impsdl 04 A landing Baleces of piraipal o vl e
1y clad Pt o (nogenble s0 chechod ardd ed Iy
T areengren 2000 pareentons porty sbeve £ Bems Rata in aff591 (rom tma (e thom.
Bla 4 mcatieg s __ ~ PREace pointa sbove the highetl brvual Tete of INfwert ol by the Bark b
B fo e 00 0 Type o degoa i g00e o which saeures s nota
=)
B g

- e — - — — e S e

Aoy Fopting rete belected ot will Nersisd & drerrsnn Buaing tha Leem of iy Mot Il Pare by 4 Iharsase o
feciriie b e rrte o wiich e foaling rete f ted. Il B rety Lo whioh the fagting rets iy tind ls Mo Korger
pondatly Bend vl thoome o b rgtg thet b based on comparutie bl comation

? Prymaem Robadube, Piocipsl 3 intecset bl ba Dald 0 fellew i (npefeabie s thack o 4o Med ini:

T]  weecesy WOQTELlYy Paqicaing 10 days from tha fires dlebusscnsgt ssd om tha piae
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e
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AN pervipal wd sooraed I-tereet Under g Note shell be paid In A on o before The "Credit Terwseguon
Cute’ an R te ln dafrad I O Revaiving Credht Ling Agrsement desorfbed 11 parsgriph 1, below,

] Dridecws o Tvobvig Lo This Nelg evidences loare o U srtirmions of credit (for porvumderes, *Lowre |
e o 0 b4 e by the Rat 1o the Borrower arder 8§ Pevelving Credit Une Agrasment, nalusling ol remg w sy
ot b modfastons tecrin, MTwesn Y Bk ond the Baroww dsted The dete of this Nets poe
Wpphdng Crea Lire Appormant®), urder whigh e Bamower may vhisin Loarw, Mgy o prepay the Lesrs
wuhout perafty. Al ol ain sddtionad Learn. I prinsipel smeunts not axcesding, in the sppregall prnolpel swoure
0 ey e temg e U g, e (ece eurt of T Nota. The Berd's mesrgs rvidencing the defe of Qabarserws
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Larcwar'y ebfigrdon 10 repay outmtandng bélunces of prirelpel urdler this Neds, and sterusd Intarest thrsen, o
orvded i e Moty

e

¢ Corputrion of butrsel. Murtal shafl by computed on the boel of B sotual rmenber of dovy slaposd betwear
ety aed o0 the heain of Ml duy peir (or I leap yeetd, on The haels of » Mid-dey reer),

I Curway Pace wdd Datey of Prymesty. Poymencs under tin Nots shall b mede In Unfted Blatse morey ot e
Bana s boanor offce ptated sbeve. o ol buoh sthar place aé the holder of thin Now shall hove declgrated by wras
nedes 18 158 Banswer. Ay pryment due o § diy Uhal i ret 8 Banking Dey shall be made on P et nucassdieg
Beriing Diy ¢ the ot lensden of Uma shall e neiuded In Pe sempuistion of Intarset.

0 Jobt gl Bovend Ushity I more than orw Berrywor has aigned this Nete, o Borrewsrs rhall be Fibis urder 1w
Neo'n bty 1 sach ol B tiverply, Tor B payment of of indeledreetl rvidenced by this Nete.

Brents of Delust foch of the tollowing rrents s en Evertt of Defoust under this Note: (6 the Barrowar'y fobure 10
pey when fus iy TUM Bayeble to the Bank undir the Mote of under By ether sgreement or rols belween the
Bak o [ BorTmar, whethe! now axittng o horsafier axttutsd; o B the Borrewer’s folury te pecform arw
e stiqution of the Borewe ta the Bend Bncluding, without leiirtion, of ehilgatiors undartshien In sy of Te
Toed Docunents) o o) ey prsen of erganlisven 1het guaretsed payment of this Nets s "Quererter®) derves
Eabliny urced, O BT (o fivode, The guelenty) o i) darth, dusshation o nshveney 8! e Berepww o »
Toapior o 8) toevmancement of any procesding or the teking of sy et by & Bgiimt e Berowe o o
G gty lor 1oy vl uder bendnupicy. iseivency o timler Wwy for e protection of deblors, or for 1w
pport et of g recerem of the burirers & Besets of Ve Borower o

8 Ousrpntor o the Borrewer's & &

Gmwma s neldfity kr sdryiion of inebity) to pey hy, her or ts debta a4 they Decome dus: o (N the Bargew o

febaa ' Ny by THeE S wwed by e Bofrow e t6 bny pervon o ety other then the Barl, ¥ such (eflury
other

apaty e e scrswaBon of toeh debl o i) pny repreas A warTerty o ™
by e Barvew o 8 Qutrartor In respect of the logn evidenced by this Nets i o shall be untnue o mterial
~mleadag of ) e Bank resrensdly beleves there has bean 8 motariel brgaimant of o Ssireewe In
Barrowes 1 abiy to pay thie Note of tha vehu of sy solletersl ghren 10 secirs peyment of thip Nete,
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W mEsiely becorng B bd Jvebie. Time b of the steece. Thie Noke shall bewr Interasl a1 & ryie (hee

Parcerisge poitg shove the rrle tharwite wder Wis Nols, hom o after the metuiry of tMe Nets
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REPORT OF RECAII S AND DISBURSEMEN“

Fo rized Committee
mary Page)
d 1. NAME OF COMMITTEE (in full)
@ €
< .| Robert Bunda for Congress
=1 z "
g ] ADDRESS (numter anc street) [ | Check (| drtferent than previously reported
25&| 733 Bishop Street, Suite 170-91
3°° B 2 FEC IDENTIFICATION NUMBER
S &1 ciTy. STATE ana ZIP CODE Sl " ITATEDISTRICT C00317719
Y B =l 3. S THIS REPORT AN AMENDMENT?
o Honolulu, HI 96813 . H1/02 7 ves ] wo
=) : et
A —
4. TYPE OF REPORT
Apnl 15 Quanerty Seport Tweifth day report preceding
e o Tvpe of Electon)
™1 July 15 Cuarery Sepon alechon on n the State of
o 2 ~-primary seport —_—
&{&P 5 fuandny 3:,80,1 __| Thimetn day repon following the General E'ection on
"1 January 31 Year End Report n the State of
] Juty 31 Mig-Year Report (Non-slechon Year Only) 1 Termmnaton Repon
This report contains — — — —
activity ‘or Ll Pnmary Elechon || General Election __ Soecual Election |__| Runoft Election
SUMMARY
July 1, 1996 Sept 1, 1996 COLUMN A COLUMN B
5 Covenng Penod hrough This Period Calendar Year-to-Date
W ’// %
N\ 5 Net Contnbubons (other than ioans) % *j
a)  Total Contmbubons (other than loans) (from Line 11/e1) 62,390.00 73,125.00
5)  Total Contnbubon Retunds (from Line 20(9)) 100.00 100.00
cj  Net Contnbunons (other than icans) (subtract Line &(b) from 6(a}) 52,290.00 73,025.00
7 Net Operatng Expenartures
: 34 .501.38 ] g
N Tees Ceng T s G L 7 34,501.38 100,492.66
n bl Tota O%sets to Operating Expenditures (from Lire 14) T o
34 ,601.38 4 66
c Net Operating Expenditures (subtract Line 7(b) from Tial) ERGIOE o 100,492.66
574 &5
8 Cash on Hang at Close of Reporting Penod (from Line 27 3,574.55 For turther information
3 Deots ang Congatons Owed TO e Commifiee & :m‘c.'f =
ltermize ail on Schedule C and/or Schecule D — ederal Elecion Commissic
- - e e e S — e — - 399 £ Street. NW
Detts ang Coaganons Owed BY he Commitiee Washington, DC 20463
ltem:ze all on Scheduie C ana/or Scheduie D) - Toll Free BO0-424-9530
cernfy that | have examined this Report and 10 the bes: of my knowledge and beief ¢ s trua. correer  -00 202-219-3420
and complete
Type or Print Name of Treasurer T = o
Richard A. von Gnechten
Signatde of Hoasurer > - ' Date S /6196 T
s ’ / B/S6
72 7 i g /‘:'—,//
NCTE Submission of faise. emonecus. or incompiete information may Subiect the person sign ng tmis Report to the penaites of 2 U S .C. §437

FEC FORM 3

! revised 4.5




DETAILED SUMMARY

of Receipts and Disbursemen
(Page 2. FEC FORM 3)

Name of Committea (in full) Mot Con 33"9' gq -
Robert Bunda for Congress e 1/96 3/1/96
COLUMN A COLUMN B
1. RECEIPTS | Total This Period " Cal-nd.nr Year-To-Date |
SONTRIBUTIONS (omher than ioans) FRCM E ’7 '
3l inawviduais/ Persons Cther Than Paitical Committees rn/ / 4 1
| ltemized (use Scheduie A) | 36,430, QO A
Unitemized { 17.190.00 : Z 78
1) Tatal of contnbubions from inanduals i 53,640.00 { 64.375.00
by Paimical Party Commitees -
-1 Ciner Polibcal Committees (such as PACS) | 8,750.00 | 3;756 00
4 The Cancwdate --

m

| TOTAL CONTRIBUTICNS (other than icans )(aod 1 1(a)(m). (b), (¢} anc a¢ ,.390.00 72_! 1-2‘3.766&_ |
¥ P / T rr LT

TRANSFERS FROM OTHER AUTHORIZED COMMITTEES
%% WZH

[ 5]

(%7

_CANS
a) Made or Guarameed by ne Canaicale

137,042.21
5) All Other Loans —
z) TOTAL LOANS (aod '3(a) ang (D)) T 764_*1 —
T 7
+4 DFESETS TO OPERATING EXPENDITURES (Refunas. Rebates, etc
e S L L s
‘€ CT=ER RECEIPTS (Dwdenas. Interest. etc |

Y
=
9
S
8

B o |
& TOTALRECEIPTS (aod 11(e). '2 '3ic). *4and 15}

Il. DISBURSEMENTS

«* CPERATING EXPENDITURES e e | .
94 .601.38 100,492.66

| e e 2 iy,

18 TRANSFERS TO OTHER AUTHORIZED COMMITTEES

"3 _OAN GEPAYMENTS W.M/ﬂm?%mm-}
a) Of Loans Maoe or Guaranteed by the Canchdats ( 100,000.00 | 100 OQO-OO
o1 Of Al Cther Loans
o TOTAL LOAN REPAYMENTS (aog 19a) and (b))
20 AEFUNDS OF CONTRIBUTICNS TC

100, 000 00

A

a) Indnviduals/Persons Other Than Pontical Committees 100.00
51 2aitical Party Committees - .
=) Cthar Poifbcal Committees (such as PACs) o -
4) TOTAL CONTRIBUTION REFUNDS ‘acd 20ia). (B) and (1) 100.00 100.00
v 7 b R lr A f o 1
2" CTHER DISBURSEMENTS . gl
- . - 14 o R
22 TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS (a0c tT 8. 19ic), 20(d) ang 2 154 ,701.38 200,5%92.66
L34 /UL, 38 cul,33¢.0b
1il. CASH SUMMARY
23 CASH CN =AND AT BEGINNING OF REPORTING PERIOD - 104 .243.72
24 TOTA RECEIPTS THIS PERIOC (from Line 16 G A
25 SUBTOTAL jago Line 23 ang Line 24 a E Q

26 TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS THIS PERIOD from Line 22

SE CF THE REPORTING PERIOD (subiract Line 26 from ¢

AS= ON HAND A




SCHEDULE C-1 . Supplementary for Information
Eederal Election Commission found on Page ___ of Schedule C
Washington, D.C. 20463

LOANS AND LINES OF CREDIT FROM LENDING INSTITUTIONS

WAME OF COMMITTEE N FULL FEC TENTIRCATEN MmEn
Qobert Bunda for Congress C00317719
T_LL NAME MAILING ADCRESS AND I'P COCE OF LENDING NSTITUTION ILENDERI AMOUNT CF LCaN INTERES™
RATE APR
Bank of Hawai: 1001000.00 10.25 ¥ar.|
111 S. Ki ng >t. ) CATE INCURRED OR ESTABLISHED DATE DUE
Honolulu, HI QRALZ 6/28/96 7/1/97

A Has loan been restructurea”?  [x]No (] Yes It yes. date onginally incurred:

——

B It line of credit, amount of this draw: _35,000.00 . total outstanding balance: 35.000.00

C. Are other parties secondanly liable for the debt incurred?
[dne [JYes (Endorsers and guarantors must be reported on Schedule C.)

D. Are any cf the following pledged as collateral for the loan: real estate, personal property, goods, negotiable instrumerts. |
certficates of deposit. chattel papers, stocks, accounts recevable, cash on deposit, or other similar traditional collatera ™

ﬂ No D Yes f ves. specify

What s the value of this collaterai?

' Does the lender have a pertected secunty interest in it? D No l:] Yes

E. Are any future contnbutions or future recetots of interest income, pledged as collateral for the loan?

[CIne Yes !fves specity: Future contributions and  What is the estimated value? 100,000.°0

‘ cash on hand after election
|
|

A depository account must be established pursuant to 11 CFR 100.7(b)(11)())(B) and 100.8(b)(12)(i)(B). Date accour:

| established _J7/1/36  Location of account: __Bank of Hawaii 0001-081683

o 'F_ It neither of the types of collateral descnbed above was pledged for this loan. or if the amount pledged does not equa or
lexceed the loan amount. state the basis upon which this ican was made and the basis cn which it assures repaymer!

3 COMMITTEE TREASURER /"/:f /’ DATE
; Richard A. von Gnechte AFE &y K 9/6/3¢

M. Attach a signed copy of the loan agreement

TO BE SIGNED BY THE LENDING INSTITUTION
s xnowledge. the terms of the loan and other information regarding the extension of
the loan are accurale 3s stated above
The loan was made on terms and conations (including interest rate) no more faveraoie at the time than those
mposed for similar extensicns of creait 1o cther borrowers of comparable credit worthiness

To the best of this institution

This institution 's aware of the requirement that a lcan must be made cn a basis which assures repayment, ang =z
complied with the requirements set forth at 17 CFR 100.7(b)11) and 100.8(b)(12) in making this loan.




SCHEDULE C ‘l!'l’ ‘I' "12e ; ‘
i o e
LOANS VR e
Neme of Commmes (n | i) - - - ::N—T
Robert Bunda for Congress |
‘ .Mm - G - P Mis O nt == ] e ™ ! e
ma n!hgm-c. llﬂthCmoiLunSﬂ - 0".:.!.'.::“ Sata P Auience OTBRGIng
Bank of Hawaii “ el
111 S. Xing Street 100,000.00 )0
Honolulu, HI 96813 o
. Eecwon X Pamery  Geerw  Ome ispeofy) S — |
Terry Date rourreg 57 za 7_95 Date Due 7." Ix ;,-'_ RS- :-—-'_":. o PrIME : i
[ Lot AR Encorsers or Guarmeory (f ary) 10 2o A - T 7
T u-—-a—;m [e—— Nave o Empoyer o 7

‘ Robert Bunda
1745 Royal Palm Drive
Wahiawa, HI 96786
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B F A Name Madng Address and 2'P Code of Loar Sourcs

Robert Bunda
1745 Royal Palm Drive
Wahiawa, HI 96786

Eecoon Prmary Qerernl Ot {gDecry |

Originat Amour N LT
of Losn T Save

2,042.2.

| — - 3
| et Osmencurea 8/31/96  oetenua  -- rwecast Ogg - -

{" 1 A Enocrsery o Guaramon (f ary) e e B 7 ’, A

m s A

[ t T8 Name Mur-qla:huand Z'P Coce " Name o Erpeoyer S L,

s
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UNITED STATES HOUSE OF nspnesemﬁm:s ! FOHM B % My 7 “ONen
FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE STATEMENT - ' Tz wnt - SUUANNS Fir P 1 H
Penod Covered January | 199 G . —ame— g hU‘yg: ;;‘ﬁ i Disk

L
Coprer Punvtr J it

(745 Royac Faum De. | el
wu%‘;}bj‘m” q{f]ﬂ 1] ’ 50Y 156- MD \/Q/ (Offce Use Orty)
Fer = R LS. 4 Ok LA S i At g
i cmpioyre Employmg Ofcs _;I_ D than 30 days (ate.

n il sectons, please Type or prmd chearty m biack ink

PRELIMINARY INFORMATION — ANSWER EACH OF THESE QUESTIONS

¢ D2yl oy 100 Ae haye “eare vl oo [e g aalses o r— |V Dul you hid any moorablu pos Uons o o Sefore T date
Tees) of STO0 o mper Smem Ay Souree N Fus oo tng pemoed? Yos i zl Nol I of MngD « ™Me CuTe™ CaltnoR’ yrar o 1 P (e wn e Yes E '\lom
¥ yes. complets and aftach Schedule | N yen, complete and attach Schedule TV

N D yini your spluse o 8 dependont il ooe ve  anearm s v P » i . )

oo of more Pan S200 in M reporniog parkes] oF ol arry Vﬂ&m‘yﬂ'; e mw }l‘f‘!&ibﬁ. SRR O HADg

reportable st worth more Man S1.000 o' 2ve e of o pewd? Yes NOD ; ol Mts wmm-v 'ESD ’b
| M yes, compietr ang attach Schedule I P . TS , —

able latrity (more har 510 000) dunng the reporting povrod? Yes m 3 sngfle soume N the two pror yeas”?

1 Dk you, your spouse of 3 dependent chnd have any repon V1. D4 pou recerve compensaon of mow B 5% 200 hom
N yes, complete and altech Schedule M NOD \ o yes, complete and sitach Schadule VI YS. bD

Each question in this part must be answered and the appropriate scheduie attached for each “Yes” response

EXCLUSION OF SPOUSE, DEPENDENT, OR TRUST INFORMATION — ANSWER EACH OF THESE QUESTIONS

TRUSTS—Details regarding "Quallied Rlind Trusts”™ approved by the Commities on Standards of Ofical Conduct and certain other “excepted trusts”

need not be thsclosed Heve you exclured from thrs report detanls of such a trust benetiing you, your spouse, o a dependert chid™ {See insirychons, Yes D No E
pages 10- 1)

EXEMPTION —itavne you excluded from "is report any ot assets, uneamed mooime, fransachons. of iabilties of a spouse or dependes’ rh'll‘l

because they meet all three tests for exempton? (See Instructons, page 11) Yes D 'ﬁ’m

CERTIFICATION — THIS DOCUMENT MUST BE SIGNED BY THE REPORTING INDIVIDUAL AND DATED

This Firmncaal Disclosure Statemen! s requined by the Fitwes n Govemnment Act of 1978 as amended The Statement will be avalable to any requesting person upon wiitten
apphc2hon and wal e reviewed by *he Comenmtee on Standards of Ofhcial Conduct or s designee. Any indmndual whno know ngly and w.llully faisifies. or who ownngly and
wilifully ‘ar's to fle this report may be subtrect 2 conl penaftes (See 5 US C app € § 104)

| SIGNATURT OF REPORTING INDIVIDUAL DATE (MorthDay/Yeas) |
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SCHEDULE EARNED INCOME (INCLUDING HONORARIA)

e KOREGRT ProtA)

pam Vot {

List the source, type, and amoum of camed moome, including honorarma, from any source (other than your current employment by the U S. Govarmment)
totalimg S200 or more dunng (he current year to the fiing dale and. separately, the precedmg calendar year For a spouse. kst the source and amount of any

honorana, Irst only the source for other spouse eamed income exceeding S1.000. For further nformaton, see instruchons. pages 12-14

Source (mdude date of recept for honorara) Type I — "m:mm Preoaing Tom
s R Tovsk Voo e s R -
T | 002 viade Avsocanon, Crvcago, 0 (Rec'd 12 2 [ Mooawm 1 0 | swo
Varre Courty Texas Pubhc Schoots Spouse Satiry NA NA
Porearn Turioa: 106¢ o 1 g
I«Jn.‘wzﬁl (onmmm Lfb unm IK Commssions - L 539‘&9_.4‘1
Bapenla Comman1ssons. *4, 1604 2. 52
Nmmh‘mija«s&/mﬂtw N R
”(Noww Uawn - CIMMN!DN& 23 0. W,mw
Conwrnirme. Sosutoncs | wpot¥ . | | | o
'JVNW, Kowen | (orapiss oS aa— ! 7.1
M1 o Liwmnur &mwn Hn«m | aany | 2,93.0! 'rn,og._w
Coute Punmg - 166y - o |
Aot Pausnrets e e a1 | Shoney | 139072 2,200t
Roseai Paunion - 1994 qu Inss. &m.um,uw,k CMbmo-‘S(IGM) 13 0000
Wn e DN, A(cho/ o, . Cmm(saords(lﬂ") 46V |
 Smge o Uy v v ey (1604) | | "Bmw
G 5 Puososy md A1 fasivess Semnees | Sory  (1602) | | Tasmee

This page may be copied if more apace is required
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» SCHEDULE Il — ASSETS AND “UNEARNED"” INCOME o
:‘,: BLOCK A ALOCK B BLOCK C BLOCK O
?_: Asset andior Income Source Velue of Asset Type of income Amoum of Income
e identify (a) eech ssset held for investment or | at close of reporting penod. I other than one of For IRA's and retirament
= production of income with a fair market valve | If you yse a valuation method other [ the ksted plans thal are not sell-

exoeedmg $1,000 a1 the end of 1he reporing period, | than fair market value, please categones, dWected, you may wite m

and (b) any other assel or source of mcome which | coerity the method used specty the type of "NA" for mcome

generated more than $200 in “unearned” income i an asset was sok and i included Jincome by witing

during the penod. [or rental property or land, .
ft ge ?
provide an address Provide hull names of any only becaurse A generated income. | a brief descrption

| mutual tunds. For an IRA or retirement plan that ss | 1 Yalue should be “Nome.” i This block
= seif-directed, Ist the underiying ansets worth more
o> than $1,000. For an IRA or retrement plan that S i e
:: x::mmm. rame Yw instioon heiding e § EF G,M | J K ! ‘ ! ) Current Year Preceding Year
: Exclude: Your personal residence(s) (unless there ! ! i ~!—sﬂg'w?w1v|v!w'?wivx!x llu L |~w:;wf\m mTl
= rental income), any deb! owed to you by your | ! | | | o |
spouse, or by your or your spouse's thild, parent, l I | ' ‘ ’ ‘ ‘ ' ' l l ! ‘
or sibing, any deposits 1otafing 55,000 or less in | . ! i ! ] l‘ { I 1 i [
personal sawngs accounts, any tnandlal merests f .5 = | | !
in or inmrrv; de.nvmi from U S5 Govemment §§‘§ | '§ i i |§ ! 1§
retirerment programs t & §"’ § ] § §.' L | I [ I lg. ] - ‘ §1
: 558258825 32 SEEEH o151 9812
” | ¥'you 50 choose, you may indicae that an ssstor | 8 2 o 3 3!3.—."?7;% H[HE §§l§§g;8;’.‘§.u§§,§,-gi8:vj§.
-t income source 18 that of your spouse (SP) or _l;,a;f'"lll |'-v'gl_g ,_39,3§__.::!a:.,':-F,gﬁ_.na;_-:v—g
|| epandent cvtd 0C) or s ey nes (). e (T2 0 B 31308 g FIE| |BI2|E T3] ABEEE N EEERERE
| cotricotmn en v or it R R R BN R e FREE R R
L8 For lurther Mmrm:.m nstuctons, pages 1420 == -_* L“ v D;E' :ulw*‘-o ‘ .:"-| l“;“L“Ii“ :. :'f e :“ “‘ .
= n_ - — b - $ i [} —— 4 — 4 l_—.q i e o l 71—-4 ' : T
1 sk S Mega Cop Siock P X Xi i X3 oo (X0 -
DC. Fxamples 1Z3 Mam S Dower, De! ' ' . Xy _ ix ' ‘ ‘.Xl l T i \’ ; X ! ‘ .
1%t Hark of Paducsh, XY accounts X AR SRUNBENSEEUERLIBRREN
: — ! \ ] | i T
it ' { O | I
- ﬁ%|&tamkﬂ&u|&£ (R !X! ] H'Tl,!!r} ;!X}i Ir
o i i ™ | I P 1§
 op DowiWorce(zem) the. 9 | ' T (] R H A I
: £ H i ' ‘ .l I | I
bnNu’aﬂzA)'ENm X: ;W ' L H)( f...r
- =4 i e ]’—t Sl
= i Ly || 1
SN cal Ujpewietst St Cans. Sommes, ] I | 4 1 ]! i N HENREEES '_'
T : : i ! | “EEREN
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| ] O
" For sdditional assets and uneamed mcome, use nexl pege
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+ SCHEDULE N — LIABILITIES

b

o Report habiktes of over $10,000 owed 1o any one credior &f any time during the reporting penod by you, your spouse, or dependert cinid Mark the
- highest amoum owed duning the reporting perod. Exclude: Any morigage on your personal residence {unlass there 15 rertal mcome); loans secuved by
automobiles, household lumilure, or appliances, and labilites owed to a spouse, or the child, parem, or sibling of you or your spouse. Report revoly-
ing charge accowrrts only i the halance at the end of the reponing penod exceeded $10.000. For further imformation, see instructions, pages 21-22.

Ammilnb&lﬂj_
5 “ I cjlo ' F | G ru i1 |4 K
T Creditor Type of Liabifity o1 -giia g 58| gg; 8
I 3848 3% |25|33 g 88! 8
Y | HEIEHER L 5? ?.3 35153:53
- | [ Vst B2k of Wibmngion, Delawere | Morigage on 123 Main Sbeet Dover Dl | X T
2 . ] |
1 ﬁmyammm oo W |epwry festums 1) SN N
S R I B | |
- F - - —4 | . — -— -l- -
r l ‘]. l ; {
| : — O B o o o
= - S
T J 4 L | l

SCHEDULE IV — POSITIONS
"- Repont all positions. compensated or uncompensated, heid on or before the date of ing dunng the curront calendar year and in the two pro’ years as I .

§ -

an offices. director, trustee of an organation, partner, propnetor, represemative, employee, or consultant of any corporation, firm, partnershio, or other
busmess ererorise, any nonorofit oroaniuzation. any labor organizaton, or any educational or other mstiution other than the Urnfed States
For further rdormation, see Instruchons, pages 25-26

Exclude: Positons held in any refigious, social, fraternal or political enfities, posfons solely of an honorary nature, and posons fisted on Schedule |

L . Positon Name of Orgenlzxtion

S BT . | Auas Bis Buony, Ar'bmﬂgﬂﬂmmumm(fwm()pb Moo s
' ,é{pﬁ"__ . q%m:ﬂns&umumlm Um,gj,_u__ o
7Y Qurinyy leht Tovuanein Paovens, o, U

- — - - et S - — __4

Use additional sheets # more spece is required.
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SCHEDULE V—AGREEMENTS

*"ZF;UTW p.,,.(,,(

Mertity the date, partes 'o. and geneml terns of any agrecment or arangement with respect io L employment. a leave ol absence dunng the penod of govemment
senice. confinuation or detartal of payments by a former or cument employer dher than The U S Govamment. or contmuag parcipabon in an employee wellare or ben-
eft plan mamained by a former employer. For further information, see instrucions. page 26

Date

Parties To

Terms ol Agresmen

N/a

SCHEDULE VI—COMPENSATION IN EXCESS OF $5,000 PAID BY ONE SOURCE

Heport soures of such compensation recerved by you or your business afffiation for services provided directly by you during the wo pnior years This includes the names
of dierts and oustomens of any corporatron, frm, partnersivp. or other business enterprise. or any ronprofit organzation 7 you deactly prowded the services generating
a tee o~ payment of more than 55000 Exclude: Payments by the US Govemment and any information considered corfidentral 8S a result of a privileged relationship
meogmred by law For lurther information, see Instructions  oages 2627

| . Source (Name and Addvess)
Exampie. ; Doe lones & Seth. Homesown, Homestate

Briet Dascviption o Dhties

hins us. A, .o Mo Hosrisie a5

st Pros. (ongerperrs . Yo B
Gestente dweed ¢ Lo T, blawens, Hone, W

| Tuowncs Saus
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington, DC 20463

October 3, 1996

The Honorable Patsy T. Mink
PO Box 4452
Honolulu, HI 96812

RE: MUR 4486
Dear Representative Mink:

This letter acknowledges receipt on October 1, 1996, of the complaint you filed alleging
possible violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). The
respondent(s) will be notified of this complaint within five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Federal Election Commission takes final action on
vour complaint. Should you receive any additional information in this matter, please forward it
to the Office of the General Counsel. Such information must be sworn to in the same manner
as the onginal complaint. We have numbered this matter MUR 4486. Please refer to this
number in all future communications. For your information, we have attached a brief
description of the Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

olleen T. Sealander, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Fnclosure
Procedures
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5" \"&i\ FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

" Washington, DC 20463
\\%\'}‘ ‘.J' ["‘_ . ’."E“" 3' IQHS

Richard A von Gnechten, Treasurer
Robert Bunda for Congress

1745 Roval Palm Drive

‘Wahiawa. Hl 96786

RE: MUR 4486
Dear Mr. von Gnechten:

e Federal Flection Commission received a complaint which indicates that Robert
- Hunda for Congress (“Committee™) and you. as treasurer, may have violated the Federal
' lection Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act”). A copy of the complaint is enclosed.
A'e have numbered this matter MUR 4486. Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in writing that no action should
e taken against the Committee and you, as treasurer, in this matter. Please submit any factual
r legal materials which vou believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under cath. Your response, which should
(g he addressed to the General Counsel's Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of
this letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action
based on the available information.

I'his matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2 US.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and
g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify the Commission in writing that vou wish the matter to be
made public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter, please advise the
Commussion by completing the enclosed form stating the name, address and telephone number

't such counsel, and authorizing such counsel o receive any notifications and other
communications from the Commission

-
8 43



If vou have any questions, please contact Alva E. Smuth at (202) 219-3400. For your

nformation. we have enclosed a brief description of the Commission's procedures for handling

complaints

Sincerely,

n T. Sealander, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

.“Hk

I nclosures
Complaint
Procedures

]
"
3 Designation of Counsel] Statement




i, %

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington, DC 20463

Qctober 3, 19896

Robert Bunda
1 745 Royal Palm Dnve
Wahiawa, HI 96786

RE: MUR 4486
Dear Mr. Bunda:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which indicates that you may
have violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of
the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 4486. Please refer to this
number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in writing that no action
<hould be taken against vou in this matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which
vou believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the
General Counsel's Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action based on the
available information.

T'his matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)B) and
§ 437g(ax 12X A) unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be
made public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter, please advise the
Commission by completing the enclosed form stating the name, address and telephone number
of such counsel. and authorizing such counsel to receive any notifications and other
communications from the Commission.



If you have any questions, please contact Alva E. Smith at (202) 219-3400. For vour

information, we have enclosed a bnef description of the Commission's procedures for handling
complaints

Singerely,

Colleen T. Sealander, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

I'nclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
' 3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

Washington, DC 20463

Qctober 3, 1996

[Lawrence Johnson, President
Bank of Hawan

111 S. King Street
Honolulu, HI 96813

RE MUR 4486
Dear Mr. Johnson;

I'he Federal Flection Commission received a complaint which indicates that the Bank of
Hawaii may have violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").
A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 4486. Please refer
to this number in all future correspondence

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in writing that no action should
be taken against the Bank of Hawaii in this matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials
which you believe are relevant to the Commission’s analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the
General Counsel's Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action based on the
available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2 US.C. § 437g(a)(4)XB) and
§ 437g(aX 12X A) unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be
made public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter, please advise the
Commission by completing the enclosed form stating the name, address and telephone number
of such counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any notifications and other
communications from the Commission



If you have any questions, please contact Alva E. Smuth at (202) 219-3400. For your
information, we have enclosed a bnef description of the Commission's procedures for handling
w!.\]‘..’iinl\‘

Sincerely,

ealander, Attorney
Central Fnforcement Docket

['nclosures
1. Complaint
Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement



4 h Bank of Hawaii

{e]
{"\
M

October 21, 1

~

VIA COURIER

Ms Alva E Smith

Enforcement Division

- L
Federzal Election Commission
GGG E Street N W
Wasningion D C 20463

Re MUR 4486 Federal Election

Commission Complaint (Bank of Hawa

Dear Ms Smith

| am General Counsel of Banx of Hawaili a bank chartered by the state of
Hawz Mrs Colleen T Sealanders October 3. 1996 letter to Mr Lawrence Johnson
the Cniaf Executive Officer of Bank of Hawaii. notified Bank of Hawaii (1) of the filing of

2 alleged violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971
2 USC § 431 et seq (the "Act’) by Bank of Hawaii and others and (2) of our

opportunity to demonstrate in writing that no action should be taken against Bank of
Hawai in this matter | am writing in response to Ms Sealanders’ |etter

The September 30 1596 complaint letter from Patsy T Mink (the

oizint Letier ) argues that Bank of Hawain made two unsecured loans to Robert

B for Congress (the "Committee’) which constituted illegal contributions to the
- The f Exhibits. all of which are frc e loan files of Bank

H elate e of credit facility provided to the Cor ee by Bank of Hawsa
3s for i nnect h Mr. Bunda's candida & Septembe



Ms Alva E Smith .
October 21, 195¢

)

Page 2

1 Bank of Hawai Form CR-60 dated June 25 1996 for a $100 000 line of
rredit far tha " ymMmittea

2 The Commuttee s June 18 1896 financial projections of anticipated fund
rasir :‘-- o :_"-.
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Ms Alva E. Smith l .
Qctober 21, 1996

Page 4

no time did outstanding advances under the line exceed $100 000 As of the present
date, the outstanding balance is $85 000 All payments on the line are current

In connection with the line the Committee also established a separate
checking account for the campaign contributions pledged to secure the line The
Committee has not conducted any post-election fund-raisers to date because of the
pending general election We have however been advised by the Committee that the
Committee 15 in the process of organizing planned post-election fund-raisers to retire
the debt In addition, Mr Bunda is :_."E-"‘.:ly n the process of arranging a home equity
credit line to be secured by a second mortgage on his residence to serve as a
secondary source of repayment if the line is not paid by the June 1 1857 maturity date

The Complaint Letter states that "all customary fees pertaining to the
loans were waived by the Bank  This 1s an apparent reference to the fact that no
separate commitment fee was chargead for the line However it is not uncommon for
Bank of Hawaii to establish a line of credit of this size without a commitment fee

Mr Taira, as loan officer has the authority to waive a commitment fee and he

customarily does so for not-for-profit organizations which he considered the Co rmttee
to be In addition in this case the lack of a commitment fee was offset by the high

interest rate charged on the line

This creait line ¢ tne Committee meets the requirements of the Act and of
the Federal Election Commission’'s Regulations (11 CFR Part 100) for exclusion from
the definition of a "‘contribution” unaer both the Act and Regulations Section
100.7(b)(11) of the Regulations provides that a loan of money by 2 State bank is not a
contribution by the lending institution f the loan 1s (1) made in accordance with

applicable banking laws and regulations and (2) made in the ordinary course of
business Unaer the Requlations 3 loan 1s deemed to be made in the ordinary course
of business if
1 Bears the usual and customary interest rate of the lending institution for the
category of loan involved
2 It1s made on a basis which assures repaymen
|s evidenced by a written instrument ¢
&4 s & = =2 OlLie calge rmzat N scnhan —
Tne ine does ate any banking Or e t bears the usus
and customary interest rate of the lending iNstit n for the category nan involved
‘n S :‘\ “;_,.-.‘r_:-: :w' W IF= nct o c Arcict e _"__; -~ & E__ ke . H%‘..a' S



Ms Alva E Smith . .

October 21, 1996
Page &

standard form documentation pacxage and payment i1s due on a definite date. Finally
the loan was made upon a basis wnich assures repayment The amount of the line did
not exceed the Committee's projections of the anticipated fund-raiser receipts pledged
ss security for the line  Bank of Hawai obtained a security interest in those receipts
which was perfected by the filing of a UCC-1 Financing Statement with the State of
awai. Although the Line Documents do not specifically state that the Committee must
deposit the pledged campaign contributions into the Committee s separate deposit

unt, (11 CFR § 100 7(b)(11 B)(3)) this was the intent of the arrangement and
the separate dedicated account was in fact established for that purpose  In addition
=1

r

the line I1s supported by the personzl guaranty of an individua!l with sufficient income
and assets to respond to a demand for repayment of the line (11 CFR

§ 100 7(b)(11)(1)(A)(2)) Therefore we believe that no violation of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971 exists in this case ana that there 1s no need to proceed further
vith this matter

This letter and the attached Exhibits contain information concerning Mr

mikiate Bmimms al Sttt e Sl B ok i g P g S | ') MR Y
Bunda's ancial conaition ang b Oof Hawall s loan pricing pc es Vve @o
Sy Py o4 A md e - o -~ - o Lo ~ = hra wbhasihasd T
thereiore, request contigential ire ent of thus letter ang the attached cxhbits
o ~iirs
/e yOul

Joseph T “Kiefe
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Colleen T Sealander, Attomey
Central Enforcement Docket
Federal Elections Commission
BN Y] I ‘\'fr‘-;I hY \\
Washington. D C 20463

R MUER 4486
Dear Ms Scalander

| recerved vour letter of October 3. 1996 regarding Congresswoman Patsyv Nink s allegations that
the Robert Bunda for Congress Commuttee. Robert Bunda and myvself. as treasurer. mav have
violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended 1 would like to take this
opportunity to respond to these allegations

First let me sav that the Robert Bunda for Congress Committee. Robert Bunda and mvself
personally have made every effort to remain in complete comphance with federal campaign laws
I was quite surpnsed to have received vour letter and discover that Mrs. Mink had made such
allegations We made every effort to make sure the “line of credit”™ established with Bank of
Hawai was in comphance with the rules: in fact it was through reading about the line of credit in

e e b [ I mmission Campaien Cridede for (ongressional | -‘ufd',";‘”t s and
it this option was ¢ven pursued To this end, 1 would be glad to answer any
uestions or provide any documentation to suppon our ¢fforts

Sccond. et me clanfyv a few misstatements of fact made in Mrs Mink s letter We estabhished

ne hine of credit with the Bank of Hawan in the amount of $100.000, not two different loans in

¢ amounts of § 000 and $33 000, as suggested in Mrs Mink s letter. In accordance with
1e FEC reporting procedures, when we first signed the line of credit agreement with the Bank

id made a $ draw on the line, we reported this on our guanterly filing in Julyv  In our
we-pnman tiling, we reported that the hine of credit had been paid oft including interest (twe
{avs after our imnal draw on Julv 2 and that dunng the penod from Julv 1 to September 2 we

id taken draws on the line totaling $38 Thus the vear-to-date report shows that we had

thdrawn S135% and patd off $100.000 At no point have we ever withdrawn more than the
b ¢stablished in the line of credit agreement  In fact. besides the iminal draw and

payment. we ended up only drawing down $83.000 on the line of credit

€a>



In response to the allegations, 1 ofter the tollowimg  As presenbed in the FEC Campaign Cruide a
candidate or his or her committee mav obtamn a loan (including line of credit) from a bank.
provided that the loan

1) Bears the bank’s usual and customary interest rate for the category of loan involved

2} Is evidenced by a written instrument

i) ls subject to a due date or amortization schedule; and

4) 1s made on a basis which assures repavment (see below )

100 T(bu 1 1) Note The “(see below)™ references possible basis to assure repayment,

including the method we used--this can be found on page 12 of the FEC Campaign Guide )

\\ e ?‘Al'. ¢ Ty I “ ‘"‘-:‘E"..i \'\".i' & [ h ! 'i'. 2 el & '“‘!::: |

1} The hne of credit estabhished bears Bank of Hawai < usual and customary mterest rate for
this category of loan (pnime plus 2%9:). |Bank of Hawai can provide further evidence of this
matter

21 The hne of credit 1s evidenced by the bank s usual and customary wrtten instrument. which
was filed with the FEC in comphance with reporting requirements

i) The line of credit has a pre-established termination date (1 vear) at which point the line of
credit has to have been repard. and

4) The line of credit was established based on the “"Pledec of Future Receipts™ method (as
descnbed in the Campaign (nade) as well as the candidate s personal guarantee as means of

assunng repavment

Furthermore, as prescnibed in the FEC Campaign Guide under the descniption of “Pledge of
Future Receipts . we established a separate bank account for purposes of depositing receipts of
future contnbutions for repavment of the loan  We are in the process of planning our initial
fund-raiser in Januarv for this ven purpose  On each draw made from the bank, we have
submitted a supplemental request letter. in compliance with Bank of Hawaii procedures At one
point, we were late in our request and one of our supplicrs could not cash their check because we
were not allowed to have over-draft coverage using the hine of credit. in compliance with Bank of
Hawaii procedures

Given that we have followed and complied with all the condinons presenbed by the FEC for
purposes of establishing a line of credit with a bank. we have comphied with usual and customan
procedures sct forth by the Bank of Hawain in establishing this hine of credit. our actual
fundraising exceeded the draws on the hine of credit and we are continuing our fundraising for

$ool Nre AY M AL re unwoarranted and unfounded

| have enclosed a copy of the referenced Campaign Ouide pagc It 1s my he p¢ that atter vou have

eviewed this case that ¢c that Campaign ( has done nothing unlawful
it rather 18 full compliance T | have ons, teel free to call me at
rk (ROR)-543-3456 or home (RI8)-343.2335 Given reeular working obheavons. |1 would
ippreciate s ML O K] Nag s \ ~d ur Ictg
“in t
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Be Prepared to Make Refund

acond, it ! decides 10 deposit the ques
“matie contnbution, the committee must
~—a«e sure that the funds are not spent
sacause they may have to te relunded
Tz ersure this. the committee may either
—atamn sufticient funds in its regular
3mpagn depasitory or establish a sepa-
3te a"‘“u‘" used solely 'or the deposit of
=ss:0ly illegal confributions. 103 3(b)(4)
Furmthermore, the commitiee must keep

: writen (BECTTTIONN Te VRSO Ry 2
sootnbulion may be pronibried and mus

=2 this information when repoding
~= receipt of the contribution
T TR g"'—”

Determine Legality or Refund
Contribution

e treasurer's re-
-2t of a possibly gromt:-u'.ed contnbution
"’3—'-_-—':*"11!!90 must edth
« Toanim the legaiity of re he contribution cr
+ Sefund the contribution. 103 3(6) 1
Dunng this 30-day penod. the commit-
2= muslt altemp! 1o obtain evidence that
=2 coninbution s legal. Evidence of lg-
32 1, ncludes, for exampie, a written
sigiement from the contnbutor explaining
w~4 iha contribution is legal, or an oral
expianation that is recorded in 3 memo-
rangum. I the committee cannot deter-
m -e that the con'nbm:on is legal. 1 must

-e'~‘ ’033i }1)

=g, with of th

Late Discovery of Prohibited
Contribution

Smally. it a commitiee deposits a contnbu-

o~ that appears 1o be legal and later 2is-

~vers that i 1s prohibited (based on new

~+armation not available when the contn-
+on was deposited), thecammitiee

— =t b, thg Aot =
- ;‘ ﬂ '-lu. LU R

a:ma
an might arse Torexarrote f the com-
~naa jgarned that a past contributor was
a foreign national or had a contract witn
e —Jermgwgmmerﬂ As anotner ex
zmpie. the committee might fing out that
~rporation reimbursed employees 107
=air contributions to the commitiee (anc
~agd thus made corporate contnbutions
:~3 contnbutions in the name of another
LGNW" ogl 44
ne ::"v wnen 'ne i-ec:a ty IS discov
8 @.se the nex

ol Bic|

NS5 A IBCBIVES. 3(b)(2

i
o

CHAPTER 5
Other
Reportable
Receipts

This chapter describas campaign receio!s
thal are not considered contributions ana
are nol subject 1o contnbution

3! recepts must nevertheless be
reponed Dy the campaign. In some cases
a receipt may come from a prohibifec
source as explained below

tharpfcre

mils

1. Bank Loans

Conditions

A candidale or his Or her commitiea may
obtain a loan (including a line of crect) -
from a bank provided that the lcan
» Bears 'me bank s usual and cusiomarny
nterest rate for the category of loan in
volved
= Is eyidenced by a wntten instrument
ols sur:-ec' 10 3 due date or amonization
schedue ang
* |s maoe on a basis which assures
repaymen! see beiow)
- :C - : LR
a loan fals 10 meet any of these con-
ditions. then a prohibited contrnibution from
the ienging institution results

Methods of Assuring
Repayment

A loar s mage on a basis which assures
repayment if 1 18 obtained using ona o
more of the following authonzed methoos
of secunng the locan

Traditional Methods

A commitiee may use one of the following

traditional methods of secunng the loan
or a combination of the two
Collateral. A lcan may be sacur
ng assets of the candidate or the
t8e sUCh as real estale persona
properny. cash on deposit
depost and stocks The fair mamset value
of the assets must on the date of tne
oan, equal or exceed the amount of the
can and any senior iens. 100.7(6) 1
A)(1) The committee mus! ensure thal
nas established a
ty interest” in the collateral ithat

certificates of

marfantar
perteCieq

the Dank

est in the collateral in 1he evant that the
mmuitee defaults on the loan )
» i e A1
Note that ff a candidale abtains a loan
ointly owned with his or her
spouse. the amount of the loan may not
pe grealer than the candidale’'s share of
the property (usually /z), otharwise. a
contnoution from the spouse results

L] iabi 4 2

s aecal
ISING #5518

Guarantees or Endorsements. Ar

endorsemeant or guarantiee of a bank loar
nsidered a ::"1' pution by the en-

iorser or guarantior and 1s thus subject 1o
profbitions and limils on contri-
0.7 1111{AN2) (See “As-
with Spouse” on page **
for a narrow exceplion to this rule

the law's

ithmrme

Qo

sets Jointly He

Pledge of Future Receipts

¥ the committee pleoges its fulure re-
ceppls as secunty or the loan, then The
ceed a reascn auTE ESTTaTE BT anticipates
recBiSTs, cased on documentanion pro-
vided by (ne candidale of com mttee —
such as gcash flow charfs ising
plans) 100 7i0)(110)B)( 1Y and (27
Fulyre receipts might include, for ex-
ample, anficigated coninbutions or inter-
est income,

The committee must also set up a
separale account for The receipt of funas
pleagea *or the repayment of the ioan
The account may be established with e
ther the lenaing institution or a differen:
depository If the account 1s establishec
al a depositary other than the lending in-
stitution, then the commitiee must ex-
acute an assignment of the accoun! s
funds to the lending institution and notify
‘ne depository of the assignment The
oan agreement mus! require the comm::
tee {0 cepost the pledged tunds info the
Account estabhisned for this purmpose
100.7(0)(11 B)(3) and (4

Other Methods of Assuring Repayment
The Commission may, on a case-by-case
pasis approve methods of assunng re-
payment othar than those descnbed
apove 100 T 11un). A commitiee
snould request an advisory opinion from
the Commission before entenng into

“an agreement tha! relies on alternative

sources of repayment

Schedule C-1

hen a commimee obtains a bank ioa
or the candicate oblains one on behal! &
fis or her commitiee), the commitiee must
e Schedue C-1 with its next repert. The
treasurer must sign the schedule and at
3 copy of the loan or line of credit
igreement  See Chapter 12. Scheduls
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\s Colleen T Sealander o
> o

CF D Antornev. Enforcement Division A
Office of the General Counsel ix
Federal Elechons Commission =
199 E Street. NW “

Washington, D C 20463

RE MUR 4486

Dear Ms Sealander.

I am in receipt of vour letter dated October 3. 1996 along with the documents relating to
Hawan Congresswoman Patsy Mink’s allegation that [ have violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended Thank vou for this opportunity to respond

I believe Mrs Mink's complaint reflects an inaccurate analysis of the actual bank
transactions  She had previously tned to make my loan a campaign issue and failed The
local media dropped the story after a response from the Bank of Hawaii indicated that | did
not recenve any special consideration and followed normal loan procedures Mrs Mink
should be tamuiliar with the procedures since it 1s my understanding that she contacted the
Bank asking tor consideration of a similar loan At the ime Mrs Mink reported $179 246

cash i hand and $131,590 in loans to herself dating back to 1990 She had alreadv spent
S7R 248 compared to my own $5.891 1n expenses

At the nme of my apphcation for a line of credit. the Loan Manager at the Bank
eviewed the procedures with me to be sure that our actions were well within the law

other loan apphicants. | waited for approval which came afier the Bank, in the ordinan
course of business. felt assured of repayment

Like

According to interpretation of the law by
myselt and members of myv Campaign Commuttee. as well as the Bank of Hawan. all loan

winaties were 1n full comphance with FEC regulations  That “the lending institution
making the loan has obtained written agreement whereby the candidate or polinical
commuittee recenving the loan has pledged future receipts, such as public financing
pavments wnder 11 CFR provided that: (1) The amount of the loans obtained on the basis



of such funds does not exceed the amount of pledged funds; (2) FLoan amounts are based
an a reasonable vxpectalion of the rec e 0o i‘f('ki‘L'l'l.." funds. o that t'”({_ the ulh'(fldtlh' or

polical commuttee must furnish the lending mstitutron documentation, 1.e., cash flow
charts or other financial plans. that reasonably establish that such future funds will be
available

[ was tortunate to have the services of an efhicient and dihgent treasurer who was
meticulous about all federal elections reporting requirements. Mr Richard von Gnechten s
well versed on FEC rules and regulations and was satisfied that at no time did we act in any
way contrary 1o the intent of the law 1 am confident Mr von Gnechten’s statement along
with the Bank of Hawan's response to vour request for a wnitten demonstration of
comphance with the law will resuit in a recommendation that the Commussion find no
reason to believe that the complaint sets forth a violauon of the Act and. accordingly, close
the file

Sincerely

Robert Bunda



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
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ENFORCEMENT PRIORITY SENSI'"“
-—

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

In the Matter of

)
)
)
)

L INTRODUCTION,

The cases listed below have been identified as cither stale or of low priority
based upon evaluation under the Enforcement Priority System (EPS). This report is
submitted to recommend that the Commission no longer pursue these cases.

This is the first Enforcement Priority Report that reflects the impact of the
1996 election cycle cases on the Commission’s enforcement workload. We have
identified cases that are stale which are
recommended for dismissal at this time. This is the highest number of cases

) identified as stale in a single report, and the highest number of stale cases

recommended for closure at one time, since the inception of EPS in 1993,



2
1L CASES RECOMMENDED FOR CLOSURE.

A. Cases Not Warranting Further Action Relative to Other Cases Pending
Before the Commission

EPS was created to identify pending cases which, due to the lower priority of the
issues raised in the matters relative to others presently pending before the Commission, do
not warrant further expenditure of resources. Central Enforcement Docket (CED) evaluates
cach incoming matter using Commission-approved criteria, resulting in a numerical rating
for each case.
Closing such cases permits the Commission to focus its limited resources on more important

o cases presently pending before it. Based upon this review, we have identified  cases that

do not warrant further action relative to other pending matters.’ Attachment 1 to this report

contains summaries of each case, the EPS rating, and the factors leading to assignment of a

™
low priority and recommendation not to further pursue the matter.
) B. Stale Cases
Effective enforcement relies upon the timely pursuit of complaints and referrals to
ensure compliance with the law. Investigations concerning activity more remote in time
\ . usually require a greater commitment of resources, primarily due to the fact that the evidence

of such activity becomes more difficult to develop as it ages. Focusing investigative efforts
n more recent and more significant activity alse has a more positive effect on the electoral

process and the regulated community. In recognition of this fact, EPS provides us with the

! These cases are RAD 970L-10 (Citizens for Randy Borow);
RAD 97L-16 (Republican State Central Commuttee of South Dakota); Pre-MUR 347 (Producers Lioyds Insurance
Company); Pre-MUR 348 (Peoples Nahonal Bank of Commerce); Pre-MUR 349 (Trump Plaza); Pre-MUR 350
(Citthank, N A ), Pre-MUR 355 (Fangold Semate Commutiee); MUR 4494 (Georgranna Lincoln);
MUR 4586 (Friends of Zach Wamp). MUR 4390 (Oklzhoma Education Assoviation); MUR 4600 (San
Diego Polwe Officers Assoc); MUR 4612 (Teresa Doggett for Congress), MUR 4615 (Catholic Democrats for
hristian Values), MUR 4616 (Amencan Legisiative Exchange Counal), MUR 4620 (Eastern Connecticut Chamber
f Commerce). MUR 4622 (Telles for Mayor); MUR 3628 (Gutknecht for Congress), MUR 4629 (Jamce Schakowsky);
MUR 4636 (IBEW Local 505); MUR 4637 (Dettman for Congress). MUR 4639 (Larson for Congress); MUR 4-6;”
(Becker for L‘."."E"t'»" MUR 4644 (Detrot City CounaD: MUR 4651 (Mike R_\f.!".\, MUR 4653 (Prtzker for
Congress), MUR 4656 (H. Carroll for Congress) and MUR 4657 (Buchanan for President)
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means to identify those cases which, though earning a higher rating when received, remained
unassigned for a significant period due to a lack of staff resources for effective investigation.
The utility of commencing an investigation declines as these cases age, until they reach a

point when activation of a case would not be an efficient use of the Commission's resources.

We have identified  cases that have remained on the Central Enforcement Docket
for a sufficient period of time to render them stale. We are recommending the closure of

cases based on staleness.

* These cases are: MUR 4253 (Chenoweth for Congress), MUR 4341 (Juan Soliz for Congress); MUR 4402 (UL S
Representative Helen Chene ): MUR 4435 (Limcoln for Congress). MUR 4439 (UAW); MUR 4442 (Lipinsk for
s): MUR 4448 (Reberts for C ngress) MLU'R 4445 (Randy Tate for ngress) MUR 4440 (Clintornore ‘36

Prmary). MUR 3447 (Random House, In MUR #8449 (Chinton Adrmmsiration); MUR #8453 (Ake VWard for
X <s); MUR 4454 (Rairi Nader) MUR $459 ((intonAGors ‘96); MUR 4474 (Salvi for Senate), MUR 4477
. New York), MUR 3481 (Diamond Bar Caucus) MUR 4485 (Perot '92 Petihon Commitiee); MUR 4486
Bunda for Ce MUR #4495 (Pennsylvamia PACE for Federal

ns): MUR #490 (Norwed for Comgress). MUR 4497 (Pease or Congress), MUR 4510 (Stabencw for

); MUR 4511 (Bok Coffin for Congr MUR 4514 (Friends for Franks); MUR 4515 (Chinton [noest
...... Sion MUR 4321 (0VMAL 630 AM); MUR 4525 (Senator Larr
); MUR 4527 (Bremean for Senate), MUR 4536 (Signature Propert ne ), MUR 4540 (Tom Johnson for
MUR 4342 (D r MUR 4532 (Charles W Normuoo ). MMUR 4554 (Johin Byron for
MUR 4556 (Jim Mg r Congress), MUR 4301 (Jay Hoffman for Congress);

MUR 4564 (Nathonal Republican Congressional Committee); MUR 4567 (DNC
: MUR 4569 (McGovern Committee); RAD 96L-11 (Neu
York Repukls l_-- County Commtte Pre-MUR 393 (NRSO): and Pre-MUR 312 (Joseph Demio). The Demio case
Ives fundraising related to former Congresswoman Mary Rose Oakar's 1992 congressional campaign
was held as a l-\uﬁ.'-\\ to the Department of Justice pending resolution of a parallel criminal matter in the
Mistrict Court for the Distnict of Columbia. Mr Demio recently entered into a plea agreement with the
Devartment of lustice (on which we were not consulted) in which he agreed, amc ng other things, to waive
the statute of limitations regarding civil violations of the FECA. Considering the age of the case and
whvity, the fact that IO has not formally referred this matter to us, and the Commission’s continuing

wirce constramnts, dismissal is the appropnate disposition of this matter




We recommend that the Commission exercise its prosecutorial discretion and direct
closure of the cases listed below, effective November 17, 1997. Closing these cases as of

this date will permit CED and the Legal Review Team the necessary time to prepare closing

letters and case files for the public record.

1.  RECOMMENDATIONS,

A. Decline to open a MUR, close the file effective November 17, 1997, and approve

. the appropriate letters in the following matters:
RAD 96L-11 Pre-MUR 312 Pre-MUR 349
Pre-MUR 343 Pre-MUR 350
RAD 97L-10 Pre-MUR 347 Pre-MUR 355
N RAD 97L-16 Pre-MUR 348




n the tollowing matter

MUR 4283
MUR 4341
MUR 4402
MUR 4435
VMUR 4430
VIUR 4442
VMUR 4444
MUR 4445
MUR 4446
MUR 4447
MUR 4449
MUR H53
NMUR 4454
MUR 4459
MUR 4474
MUR #4477
fUR 4481
MUR 485
MUR 4456

\{UR 3494

ake no action. close the file etfe

uve November |

NMUR 4495
MUR 44596
NMUR 4497
MUR 4510
AMUR 4511
MUR 4514
MUR 4515

MUR 4521
NMUR 4325
MUR 4527
MUR 45360
MUR 4340
MUR 4542
MUR 4532
MUR 4554
MUR 45560

MUR 4501

MUR 4504
\NUR 4567

(e

Lawrence M. Noble

Greneral Cour

-

e

7

7. 1997, and approve the appropriate

NMUR 4569
MUR 4586
MUR 43590
AMUR 46000
MUR 4612
MUR 4615
MUR 4616
MUR 4620
MUR 4622
MUR 46285
MUR 4629
MUR 4636
NMUR 4637
MUR 4639
NMUR 4641
MUR 4644
MUR 46531
MUR 34633
MUR 46350
MUR 4657

4
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
) Agenda Document No. X97-77
Enforcement Priority )
CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the
Federal Election Commission executive session on December 2,
1997, do hereby certify that the Commission took the follow-

ing actions with respect to Agenda Document No. X57-77:

1. Decided by a vote of 5-0 to

A. Decline to open a MUR, close the
file effective December 15, 1957,
and approve the appropriate letters
in the following matters:

1. RAD 96L-11 T Pre-MUR 347

8. Pre-MUR 348
3 . RAD 97L-10 9. Pre-MUR 349
4. RAD 97L-16 10. Pre-MUR 350
5. Pre-MUR 312 11. Pre-MUR 355
6. Pre-MUR 343

B. Take no action, close the file effective
December 15, 15957, and approve the
appropriate letters in the following

matters:

: I8 MUR 4283 6 MUR 4442
d MUR 4341 7 MUR 4444
3. MUR 4402 8 MUR 4445
4. MUR 4435 S MUR 4446
s MUR 44389 10 MUR 4447

(continued)




Federal Election Commission

Certification: Agenda Document

No. X97-77
December 2, 1957

11.
12,
13,
14.
i5.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
b 1
22.
23.
24.
25,4
26.
27 .
28.
29 .
30.
31.
32.
33.
4.
35.

5598859993039383898598543

Commissioners

4445
4453
4454
4459
4474
4477
4481
4485
4486
4494
4455
4496
4497
4510
4511
4514
4515
4521
4525
4527
4536
4540
4542
4552
4554

Aikens, Elliott, McDonald, McGarry,
and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

36.
37.
38.
39,
40.
41.
42.
43.
44.
45.
46.
47 .
48.
49.
50.
51.
52.
53.
54.
55.
56.
57
58.
59.

EEEEEREEEEEEEEEEEEEREEE

Wasorce 2,

retary

4556
4561
4564
4567
4569
4586
4590
4600
4612
4615
4616
4620
4622
4628
4629
4636
4637
4639
4641
4644
4651
4653
4656
4657

Marjorie W. Emmons
the Commission



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON DO 204613

December 15, 1997

CERTIFIED MAII
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

The Honorable Patsy T Mink

(1S House of Representatives

2135 Ravburn House Office Building
Washington, DC. 20515

RE MUR 4486
Dear Ms NMink

On October 1. 1996, the Federal Election Commuission received vour complaint alleging
certain violanons of the Federal Flection Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act”)

After considening the circumstances of this matter, the Commussion exercised its
prosecutorial discretion to take no action in the matter This case was evaluated objectively
relative to other matters on the Commussion’s docket. In light of the information on the record.
the relative sigmificance of the case, and the amount of time that has elapsed, the Commission
determined to close its file 1n this matter on December 15, 1997 This matter will become part
of the public record within 30 davs

I'he Act allows a complainant to seck judicial review of the Commussion’s dismissal of

thisaction. See 2 U SC §437(gnan8)

Sincerely,
1 f ’ i
FoAndrew Turley

Supervisony Agorney
Central Enforcement Docket



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON D€ 2046

December 15, 1997

Richard A von Gnechten, Treasurer
Robert Bunda for Congress

1745 Ronval Palm Dnive

Wahiawa, HI 96786

RE MUR 4486
Dear Mr von Gnechten

On October 3. 1996, the Federal Election Commission notified vou of a complaint
alleging certain violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended A copy
of the complaint was enclosed with that notification

After considering the circumstances of this matter. the Commission exercised its
prosecutonal discretion to take no action against Robert Bunda for Congress and you. as
treasurer  This case was evaluated objectively relative to other matters on the Commission’s
docket  In hight of the information on the record, the relative significance of the case. and the
amount of time that has elapsed. the Commission determined to close its file in the matter on
December 15, 1997

T'he confidentiality provisions of 2 LIS C § 437g(aX 12) no longer apply and this matter
1s now public  In addition. although the complete file must be placed on the public record
within 30 davs, this could occur at any tme following certification of the Commission’s vote
[f vou wish to submit any factual or legal matenals to appear on the public record. please do so
as soon as possible. While the file may be placed on the public record prior to receipt of vour
additional matenals, anv permissible submissions will be added to the public record when

receved

It vou have any questions. please contact Alva B Smith on our toll-free telephone
number (KO0 424-.9530 Our local 1-¢IL-phnn¢ number 122023 2193400

Sincerely

F Andrew Turley
Supervison Attorney
Central Fnforcement Docket



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGCTON DC 204510

December 15, 1997

Robert Bunda
1745 Roval Palm Drnive
Wahiawa, Hl 96786

RE MLUR 4486

[ear Mr. Bunda

On October 3, 1996, the Federal Flection Commission notified vou of a complaint
alleging certain violations of the Federal Flection Campaign Act of 1971, as amended A copy
of the complaint was enclosed with that notification

After considening the circumstances of this matter. the Commission exercised its
prosecutorial discretion to take no action against vou  This case was evaluated objectively
relative to other matters on the Commission’s docket In light of the information on the record.
the relative significance of the case, and the amount of time that has elapsed. the Commussion
determined to close 1ts file in the matter on December 15, 1997

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U S C § 437gtax 12) no longer apply and this matter
1s now public  In addition, although the complete file must be placed on the public record
within 30 davs. this could occur at any time following certification of the Commussion's vote
If vou wish to submit any factual or legal materials to appear on the pubhic record. please do so
as soon as possible While the file mav be placed on the public record pnor to receipt of vour
additional matenals. any permissible submissions will be added to the public record when
received

If vou have any questions, please contact Alva b Smith on our toll-free telephone

number, ( 800) 424-9530  Our local telephone number 15 (202 219-34

Sincerely

. —

Ce—
3
F Andrew Turiy

Supenisany Artornes

Central F ntorcement Docket



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHING TN D Mk

December 15, 1997

Joseph T Kiefer

Vice President and General Counsel
Bank of Hawan

P O Box 2900

Honolulu, HI 96846

RE MLR 4486
Dear Mr Kiefer

On October 3, 1996, the Federal Election Commussion notified Lawrence Johnson,
President. Bank of Hawan. of a complaint alleging certain violations of the Federal Flection
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended A copv of the complaint was enclosed with that
notification

After considenng the circumstances of this matter, the Commission exercised its
prosecutonal discretion to take no action against the Bank of Hawan  This case was evaluated
objectively relative to other matters on the Commussion’s docket In hight of the information
on the record, the relative significance of the case. and the amount of ime that has elapsed, the
Commussion determined to close its file in the matter on December 15, 1997

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U S C § 437gtaw 12) no longer apply and this matter
is now public In addition, although the complete file must be placed on the public record
within 30 davs. this could occur at amy tme following certification of the Commission’s vote
If vou wish to submit any factual or legal matenals to appear on the public record, please do so
as spon as possible While the file mav be placed on the public record prior to receipt of vour
addinonal matenals. anv permissible submissions will be added to the public record when

received

If vou have any gquestions, please contact Alva E Smith on our toll-free telephone
number, ( 8001 424-9530  Our local telephone number 15 (202 219-340i

\ ’1\. !."L \

F Andrew Turles
Supenaisory Attorney

Central Enforcement Docket
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